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' EXECUTIVE SESSION 1

LaFrancé/dog i

. AFTER RECESS
_Bultman ‘

louse Assisn. 3 (The committee reconvened 2:00 p.m., Hon. Louie Stokes,

\/23/77

chairman of the eommittee, presiding.)

| »vPresent: 'ﬁepresentatives Stokes, Devine, Preyer, Burke,
‘Pauntroy, Dodd,.Fithian'and Edgar. |
'Also Present- Al LGWIS, Staff Member~ Bob Tanenbaum,
'Staff Member; Richard Sprague, Staff Member, J1m Wolf, Staff
Member, Bob Lehner, Staff Member; - and Thomas Howarth, Staff
Member.
| ;-The"Chairman.f The meeting will come to order.

Flrst, I might advxse the members of the committee that

13 ‘ﬁé’have.been rn touch with the Rnles Committee. We are advised
;4' that in ail probabiiity,.ﬁe will go before Rulesvat 2:00
18 o clock on Monday and it will go to the Floor Tuesday or
. 'Wkdnesday. - L
| The format at this’ poxnt has been discussed and it was

B »;18“.snggested»tEEEZEEEﬁaps we might just go in w1th the presenta-

. ‘9':tion by myself.ahd our Rahking Minority Member, Mr. Devine, .

26 'with Mr. Preyer and Mr. Fauntroy ready if they fire any ques-

L :dl ‘tions in regard to the investigation and with the other

. 2ﬁ ‘members just in'agsupportineoback-up~positions The thinking

2 being that in Iigﬁf of the briefing that took place the other
424 day and the hdgbl?'aedsfti§e~nature of the investigatory
' -material’that ﬁae given to them in all probability they are

2s

&

&
28
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" not going to want to get into very'much questioning on that

- to be, they think,‘the best approach.

'lic hearing in his district on Monday. I wish it were possiblq

for Mr. Anderson to be at.the Rules Committee when we appear

;whether we can persuade him<to neglect his constituency or

:not, but we might keep that in mind in scheduling.
Ewhether he is scheduled in Illinois on Monday?

ehe will be‘there.

‘to try to have nrr_Anderson be here. We will try to work

‘that out.;;

"the Rules committee or not.

aspect.

.So the less said about.that in all probability is going

| Mr. Devrne  Mr. Chairman.
The Chairman. Mr. Dev1nert
Mr.: Devine.- I am not sure it will be a - problem, but
Mr. Anderson of Illinois mentioned this morning that one of
the 19 water projects that President Carter deferred or

eliminated happens'to be~in his district and there is a pub- .

........

because he is very articulate and on our side. I don't know

The young lady from Mr. . Anderson s office, do you know
Ms Brown T believe-so,_yes. T don't know how long
The Chairman.. I aqree‘with you; T think it is important

' Do they have proxies in the Rules Committee?

Mr. Devine. I don't know whether they have proxies in

DocId:32265557 Page 4
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Mr.'Dcdd. Absolutelyinot. No proxies.

The Chairman. The Chairman can't vote for Anderson,
then? | |

Mr. Dodd. :gb; he has to be therer

Is~thereua:problem?-

- Mr. Devine. His water pro:ect has been eliminated by

‘the President and he is haVing a meeting in his district.

'1Mr._Dodd. ,You can't use the proxy, I can tell you that.

" I would like to see him there.

Mr. Devine. I would, too.
‘The Chairman. ‘We will have to try to work that out.

Let us get back to the discussion of the report and

cther matters:relating-to the report.

Is'everyone prcrided with a copy of the draft report?

- We are open to discussion relative to this draft report. How .
.much time do we have, Mr. SPrague, in terms of being able to

'revise and extend this reportgand prepare for final prepara-

tion?

Mr. Sprague.:~Mr. Chairman, I asked before we recessed

‘for lunch if I could have that time to take up With the

'fPrinting Office the matter of the printing of the transcripts-

that have been turned over to you and the matter of the

printing of this report. 'f o

' We have been advised that 1f we get to the Printing

0£fice by 6:00 p.m. this evening the transcripts, as corrected,

\DocId:32265557 Page 5




;they will have them fully printed up for us this Friday .

:morning. The same would apply, by the way, with regard to

this report. It will be printed up for us this Friday morning.

If we are unable to do that, we can have the report

[ and/or the transcripts for them by 6:00 p.m. tomorrow morning,.y

"they will have either or both of those items prxnted up Monday |

morning. »
The Chairman.' I guess this part of the whole equation

will be a question of whether some members will want to have

:supplemental or additional views to submit in the report, also.

I assume they will prepare those.
’ Mr. Fithian.' Mr. Chairman, will we need to take action
in the. committee.when we have a quorum to dispense with the

usual three days for minority views or for separate concurring

: views?

The Chairman I wonld imagine that we would have to,

A'in light o; the time constraints here,'

-.Mr. Fithian. ' I have no Separate or dissenting views,

fbut I wanted to make sure we don't qet tripped up on a techni-

;cality.

' The Chairman I don't know whether everyone has suffi-

»

cient time to be’ able to get through these or not; to discuss

them.
Mr. Preyer.. :Mr. Chairman.

The Chairman. Mr. Preyer.

DocId: 32265557 Page 6
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Mr. Preyer. If no one else has a comment, initially,

I would like to ask a couple of questions about the ending

- part of the report.

I thought it would sound a lot more sterile than it

 really sounds. It sounds more interesting or intriguing than

I thought it would.

I wonder about the Amlash}incident?‘ One reason I ask
is that I thought that incident thch is not new, of course,
and so we can't take credit for developing all of that, it.
gives us an opportunity to say a couple of those quotes therei
along the lines that the process by-which the"intelligence
agency gathering Qent‘along has been compromised.

Therefore, to»make the point which I probably over-
emphasized,,that'if ﬁe-don'tthave to necessarily come out
with a new result in the Amlash case to justify, that whole
procesé/is void, ab initio, and that is a good enough reason
 for g01ng.ahead with it.

" That Amlash case has _some. good- quotes oniitiiri—honder

}why you left out Amlash in this.

Mr. Sprague. Mr. Preyer, my thinking there is that we

had made reference in the'earlier,report, the end of last

year, to the U.S. Senate Select Committee's statement. That

is in that eé:lier_repert,'at least their statement, after

~having gone into Amlash, end.that to put that in here would

' 1look aimost like we were repeating it.

DocId:32265557 Page 7
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.cated

SA

Mr,_Preyer; You were considering both of these reports

together?

~Mr. Sprague. Yes. As a matter of fact, in part of'this
report we have made reference to mater1a1 in the final report.

Mr. Preyer.~ I have one specific question. At the top

rof'page 12 the‘question ahout Ruby and Oswald. You say,

h"The Committee staff has spoken with a Witness.

Maybe we have Just spoken with a witness, but is there

more than one witness on that subject?

Mr. Tanenbaum; No, that was the young lady that indi-

| Mr. Preyer. ’There'was a witness ‘there who said that.

The other comment I would make, and I think it is impor-

"tant, is that we emphasize where we can what is new and what

is not just a rehashing of old ev1dence. Like that one at

16 :the tOP Of page 12r necessarily you have to be very cautious

57 fin that case, but that is a brand new w1tness, as I understand

it.

B Mr. Tanenbaum. That is correct.

‘71 Mr. Preyer. I wonder there and in other instances where’

"you have a chance to emphasize that the staff came up with

.a,,_

':testified before, if we could have emphasized he never testi-~

fied, he is new and it is not a rehash, that would be good° I

think that makes'a good strong statement.

DocId:32265557 Page 8
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The Chairman. Mr. Devine.

Mr. Deyine,'>Mr. Chairman, perhaps I am overly sensitive

about the problems that this committee has had since its.
jconceptionuntil.such.time as you became chairman. I am a
little troubled by the wording of the first paragraph on page

:2. T ' ) . R ‘

T I think we belabor that too much, going into t0o much

'.detail about all these budgetary restrictions, and I have

rewritten some language for paragraphs 1l and 2 that I think

;would be less inflammatory and still do the job. TItwould

fread like this.y

-“For technical and adminiStrative reasons, the committee

'had some delays in the course of the investigation. For

example, the committee did not have access to certain files on

,the assassinations.for approximately'two months; telephone
service was disconnected for the same period, preventing the
:staff from maintaining cantact with witnesses and potential

,witnesses- and other problems which severely restricted the

"f;committee in its investigative efforts.

23
2

:25.,

»“,w,,I don t think we should lean on the budgetary restric-

';tions, because that is one of the problems that we have to

dVercome in both the Rules Cbmmittee and on the Floor.
I don't think that we should talk about specifically

what our problems’were. I think the language suggested would

' probably tell the same story.

" S
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Then the nett\three—line paragraph, I don't like what
:you say: ”...many of the impediments.hage been removed,"
-under the chairmanship of Mr. Stokes. l would like to hare
' them beliete they all have been. | |
N My suggestion on that is in line 2 of the second para-
:graph strike out “many of" and "impediments” and insert
| problems" instead of ”impediments and strite_out "removed"
and insert resolved " That would read: "Under the chairman-
ship of Representative Louis Stokes,_the prohlems have been
resolVed and the investigations<are now resuming in a |
ithorough manner. | “ |
12-: I am not marriedvto the language. Mr. Chairman, but I
. think that it would be less prov0cative.
| The Chairman. I agree with you.. . ,

The staff will take that into consideration.
16 | ;Is there anything else?
| .~er. Devine. That is all, Mr. Chairman. 'Ihscanned it

‘during the luncheon period. By and large. I think it will
:‘do the job | |
| The Chairman.. I wonder if I can sort of react to the |

u'"investigation“ bart here..

>

I guess, Mr. Spraque, I will direct the question to you
'and to Mr. Tanenbaum. I am’ concerned that with reference to

2 the.investigatory_material'that appears in the report, that

-

25 ffwe do not have the news media once'again taking another shot

DocId: 32265557 ‘Page 10
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. a label and not disclosing?

%at us in the sense of their rehashing the same'old stuff

- which gives our oppositxon on the Floor the arguments that

' they need. They will very hastily say to George Lardner or
 some othef-authe; who isvan authority on each one of these
:investiéationsn§- I guess I am wondering whether that section

'needs to be reworked or less data included, we need to make

more reference to the fact that there is.within our pqésession

much more,sensitive and highly volatile information that

" Just cannot be disclosed in light of this type of lnvestiga-

tion and that type of thlng.

I am just.wondering whether we need to go this way.
‘Mr, Sprague. Mr, Chairman, that really hits the nub
of the problem, because to have something is going to cause

the problem; that it is so limited as to make it aépear what

" in the wo:ld is,béing done, and on the othef hand, to just

o

have that it is.se»eeneitive creates, I ‘gquess, the problem

' that we:a:e going to be criticized. Are we just hiding behigd

--What we have attempted to do and really part of the

- reason thatlfﬁié has not been submitted to you, as I indicated
fiﬁ-ﬁoﬁla'be on'Mbﬁday; is that we have gone through a number
| of drafts. What you have here is a tremendously toned down

version of what existedk tfying to really incorpbrate and put

into writing what ‘has been the comments and suggestlons by

' members of the committee.

DocId:32265557 Page 11
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‘ '_iSomebody may well snggest,.and I am sure has suggested, that

*~_to prove or disprove so that to go into‘what we are doing is

24

25

:whether there is .a balance between so-called new material
: which,hae already been'revealed in the.warren COmmission
?report_and:thelsenate:Intelligence'comnittee report'—- is it
gall.afrehaeh offthoee'two things or iS'there‘enoaéh new stuff

_to show that wefare not just rubber stamping or rehashing old
it is hard to say something is new as opposed to rehash,
-because in fact people have read everything under the sun.
‘Ruby'andtOswald'had'been-in,contaot prior to the assassination.
: -standpoint, is that we have located a witness who apparently
fsays that. The allegation may be old and in terms of proof
" I that may be nil.:

we are doing is looking into what has been alleged to be able

going to, of necessity, raise things that have been raised

right along. ,That,is one of the reasons that we are doing it.

fdocuments that . were prepared, final documents, we were able

Mr. Devine. Mr. Chairman,"h’”
I think, Mr. Sprague, what concerns the Chairman and most

of us is that any material contained in this proposed report,

material? ' - - -

Mr. Spragﬁe. Part of.thelproblem, Mr. Devine, is that

"Ruby knew oawald. What is new, in a sense here from out

Obviously in this investigation, one of the things that

The Chairman. 'Here is what I have in mind. From the two
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to take those two documents along with the oral'presentations'
'and we were able to convince both the leadership of the House
' and most of the Rules Committee members that we were on to

' something here that needs to be continued.

. ons a result of that, I doubt that the Rules Committee i
fgoing to'really-ﬁant us to get into disclosing what we feel
we are onito:herelft ’ '

- - Now the questioh is.in'terms of this presentation here
"will we get the»same kind of resultlthat we have gotten last?
' _Obviously we can't name names as we did the other daf. I know
ithe media are. sitting here waiting to tear us apart on this
report, and we have to out-think them.

| I am just‘wondering; are we'hurtihg‘ourselves with this
approach here right{ho&? I
Mr. sPrague. Mr. Chairman, I really don't know what
'else could be included ‘I am struck by the fact that Mr.

' :Preyer, in reading the-Kenuedy aspect, said it came out

f:_ _stronger than he thought it would.» From‘thatistandpoint, I
:{would assume that it would,be somewhat helpful -To limit it
v'}further raises the problem that if we are going to be attacked,
. that we obviously are-not doing much. | -

| ~The Chairman, You don't see a problem here revealing
vthis‘much? | ~

Mr. Preyer. .I thiﬁk'it'is a problem~all'right, as you

jhave outlined it.

DocId:32265557 PJQE 13
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The Chairman. I think we can make a statement that

-l there are in both cases witnesses who have talked to investi-

gators who have never been interviewed before, never given a

'statement ‘before, substantive in nature, and so forth.

- Mr. Preyer;' I am wonderlng what is new, looking through

"t the Kennedy thing, and is not a rehash.

On page 11, second paragraph, "OSwald was associated’

with anti-CaStro groups. There is new evidence on this,

‘lisn't there; it has not been.rehashed?

Mr. Sprague; That is correct.

. Mr, Prefer, The second paragraph; the Hunt letter is

‘new. That has just recently'surfaced

Oon page 12,. top paraqraph, that is new. In other words,

the first three paragraphs, each.I think can be defended as

‘new evidenoe. "‘w‘, 2"ﬂ1 "_ S «

Traffzcante, I don't know whether that witness surfaced

‘before or not that we arc talking about now.

: The Chairman.~ Whatfwould trouhle ne on page 12 is that

’the committee received information, not yet corroborated "

I think’ the news media would take you apart on that,

?4~ received 1nformation, not yet corroborated . What does that

I mean?

Mr. Preyer. I wonder if we should not make some blanket

gtatement at theqoutset or at the close of it that we empha-

‘size these are all leads; they nave not been subjected to

DocId:32265557 Page 14
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- cross-examination or polygraph test or the usual test of

. corroboration, but they are the kinds of things that are so

_important, if true, that they must be run down, that we should

be allowed_to_corroborate and cross-examine them.

g l think'we'would be making a mistake to try to give an
- fimpression*that~these»tnings'are all true. Then if they
blow up in our face, we will really be in trouble.

Mr. Dodd. I ‘think your point is well taken.

Possibly in the very beginning, I think we get ourselves
intova'box whereéone?puts the puroose of support? Are we
 supposed to beiable, in the period of time we nave been in
iexistence, to come up with corroborated conclusive evidence

that would convince the Congress we should go forward?

I think everyone in the Congress knows what difficulty
:this committee has had over the past couple of months. The
{1anguage would have to be chosen carefully. "I think if you

2 fstated at.the outset what the purpose of the report was and
‘tnAﬁ‘Qas to oring up to:date the members of Congress with
1:”regard to theuactiVity of the committee, the hurdles that they
1have had to overcome and so forth. and not allow ourselves to
: 5be put in the position of trying to defend the material we

have with conclusive evidence which has not been brought up

at one-time in the-pastr-(I see us getting'into a situation
where we are really boxed in.

'Mr. Preyer. - If we could disarm the press at the outset

DocId:32265557 Phage 15




"'-Ehisvcommitteevhas been conStituted, these questions.are still

DocId:32265557 Pdge 16

iby saying "Sure, this is uncorroborated."
it down.
of saying we'havevnot been able to get into this stuff and it

is thoroughly because of our problems, which is one:thing we

' have been saying, which is a fact, which is true, and then to

'is not our intention in this report, to defend necessarily

'unanswered and we are in the process, within the limited

:time we have had of developing the leads and other information

Ithat has come'tongs and that I think we can say that some of

'before surfaced, without being sensational or wrong, but to

13
We will say it has raised questions and we have to run

Mr. Dodd. We don't want to get ourselves in a position

also come forward with evidence fhet we have had an opportunity
to examine thoroughly, that is contradictory.

I think we ought to make to clear in the beginning that '

that kind of evidence being fact;:

'.-Tne Chai:men. 'Ii majvbe that we can approach it from
the'viewpoint of'saying, we refer back to the time that the
committee wes~origineliy constituted;'it was constituted as
a direct result of the unansﬁered questions tnat were apparenté
as<reiates;tovboth‘these'deeths} | |

Obviously, the short period of four months»or so that

-

the leads and'information that have come;to us have never

show that there is an ongoing progressive state of an

\
e~
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finvestigation. In thdt regard, I think, further, we can say
-that obviously there are things we cannot include in this

: . report because of the sensitive nature of the investigation.

g ia sense, responded to what is being raised now, beoause on
‘page 2 at the beginning we do say in the bottom paragraph,
E"While the committee believes that the new leads must be

vigorously pursued,vwe emphasize the fact that it is impossible

and capable of verification. The investigations are in their

infancy and,itherefore, the conmittee cannot submit verifiable

Aginquiry is completedrand the evidence gathered, tested and

- corroborated. "
|f was saying in'the’beginning.

;on page 12 where it saysi "The - committee has received infor-
;;mation, not. yet oorroborated," was that we wanted to keep the
¥ redibility of this committee at the highest level, and even

‘3uthough there is that statement at the beginning, we thought

fit well to reemphasize»that with regard to that particular
information so as not to be caught off base, because I would

hate}to get in the posture for this committee where we are

imaking one statement with a number of others and then somebody

e 17

1

Mr. Sprague. Mr. Chairman, I thought we really had, in

to predict whether the information will be proven reliable
conclusions_with.respect to the assassinations before the

I thought,that,would.address itself to what Mr. Preyer

' The reason. in the latter part dealing with Trafficante
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'goes out and proves thatoone-statement is untrue and that

' giving an impliéation that everything else is down the drain

as well.

That. is why I thought we covered really what you are

railsing here.ﬁ :

Mr. Dodd. :I am sqggesting rather than that, that should

{be_the'first paragraph. That is out immediately.-nThis is

-the'first thought’that is in this report that we are not, in

effect, saying that it is in its infancy, we have not had a

chance or opportunity to corroborate all the evidence and
;testimony come forward because of the obvious restraints ‘the
'committee has operated:under, and so~forth I think that

'ought to be the first thing that we say.

I think that, in a sense, will get us off" the hook of

; having to defend each and every atatement that is in here with

tregard to potential witnesses, evidence and so forth.

Mr. Sprague. We just want ‘to be very careful, like that

Tfafficantefnuby situation. We can put it more in the

,beginningithan»we~have it.. We‘did not want it thought.that
'this committee representing the House of Representatives is

4 'making the statement, nonetheless, because if things are not

)

put in»a cautiona;y sense, it is,gohg to have the weight of
this committee behind it and it ought not have that where we

are not able'to,say that definitively.

The Chairman. Mrs. Bnrke.
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' Mps. Burke. Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman.

Before we get too far along, I wanted to ask if it is

B possible to clarify who Mr. Maheu was. we know, but every
-time I have heard the name or the name said, I have heard

’ fsomeone say "Is this the same Maheu?"

COuld there»be some sentence there explaining which

'Maheu and the fact that I guess he testified to certain things:

: vbefore the Church Committee"

Was it the Church Committee?
Mr. Sprague. That is correct.

. I will certainly put in who he is and his statement

that he was_in fact recruited for this purpose..

Mrs. Burke. The next thing I am saying is something I

- am not sure about the reaction politically.

The allegation that we go on here, the CIA, FBI, and

fvarious things. T could argue both sides.i

It does raise confirmation of suspicions that some people

ThaVe. On the other side, there are many people I find in the
‘?'House that, nnless there is something that they can really
' ;cling to, they are terrified by the idea of criticizing our

i intelligence agency.

The statement, for instance, in here that Hbover tried
to mislead the Warren Cbmmission.( From my experience, and my

own experience relates to appropriations where we reviewed,

for instance, the CIA budget, where we took a vote. there and '

i

DocId: 32265557 Ellaqe 19 : 7
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« the:majority of the members of that committee voted not to

- know what was in the CIA budget, the idea being that there is

this terrible apprehension of criticizing those agencies.

So, I just_want‘to raise the question, realizing that

- maybe the people who feél that way would never vote for us

anyhow, which is a possibility, but I am not sure, and I

‘would just throw that out, Mr. Chairman.

The Chairman. I think the gentlewoman's obServatione

- are well taken.

-The gentleman from Ma:yland said he had original;y voted
for it, but now heiunderstood that it would embarrass the FBI
and like that, he used the FBI in his objections the last time|
He'opposed the resolution.

I think that ie.:’sometn:;";ng we might rethink, in light of

that knowledge. -What we wind up doing is one thing, but it

might not be necessary for us to telegraph it.

‘Mr; Sprague.. May‘I'respond Mr. Chairman and Mrs. Burke?

We put it in, and it is on page 14 really deallng with

f”The committee ‘has obtained evidence squesting the actual

&estruction of evidence.

That, in fact, is something that is known and that the
Federal Bureau of: Investlgation has admitted It is not a
disclosing of something~unknown there. It seems to us that

not putting in a matter that is concerned with the connection

‘between Oswald and the FBI)'when it already is an area that is

DocId: 32265557 Page 20
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- in the public domain and questions have been raised, would

. lead to the question why is it not mentioned since you are

mentioning different things? That is the reason for that.

It seems to us that everything'we do is going to be

.reviewed, subject to analysis. TIf this is an area involved

'in the investigation, i€ there is a feeling of not putting it

in now because, let us say, someone might attack us on it, I
query how thorough will be the investigation if there is a
concern likerthat and something that is publicly known.

The second part dealing with the misleading statements, t

:again, that is not based really on witness's statements.
. That happened to be something that is predicated upon the

' iactﬁal'documents that'exist.

fg " Mrs. Burke.h If this is in the public domain, I would

think it should be stated specifically,rather than "The

.committee has infornation" it should be saying that evidence
jhas*alread&'been'corrohorated_or there have already been

_ statenents'before committees that oSwald‘had a link with the
"{élA. If we. have it in the public domain, I think it should

I be specifically stated

The Chairman. Mr. Tanenbaum, isn't that in the Warren

.Commission report?

Mr. Tanenbaum. What is in the report is that Oswald

had some pro-Castro views. There is nothing there that

- fndicates that he had links to the CIA, that we have, namely,
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Ethrough Feliciano. That isinew; it is not in the public

-domain.

~ The Chairman.‘ I thought the Warren Commission sent

their counsel tO,J? Edgar'Hoover for the purpose of his mak-

' fing'inqniry aszto whether Oswald was one of their agents or

not. - . - -
_ Mr.-Tenenbenn;' Tnat‘haopenediin executive session on two
occasions in January 1964. |
The Chairman. Mr. Fithian.

Mr. Fithian. i'share some of the concerns of Mrs. Burke;

I am wondering if, on page 14, we might not want to do

Eit slightly differently. I think that we ought to indicate
-at the beginning‘otithat peragraph at- the top of-the page
‘that "It hes alreadyyﬁeen established that," or some such
| wording, if thatiisﬁthe case, and then I am wondering if we
gmight not drop the'rather accusative paragraph which followe

1} involving theACIA,-et cetera, "must be fully scrﬁtinized."

It does seem to cast this whole inquiry and investigation

’into sort of an investigation of the: FBI and CIA. Some

'f'aspects of those two agencies obviously have come into review.

‘ I am wondering if we: need to irritate those members who-

otherwise might go. along with us. I have found one of the

- more effective arguments with some members of the House is to

argue the case that we ought to clearly delineate, in the’

' course of this investigation, exactly what administrative

DocId: 32265557 Plllzg‘ia 22 . gk
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| procedures were and were not followed by agencies of the

| government in order to establish whether or not there is

' need for legislative remedf.' One of the things we do not

: point to in this report -- maybe we don't want to; maybe

'} that.is jumping the gun -- but it. does seem to me to be a
ilvery convincing justification for this committee as a
Congressional committee to’ review those procedures and to
'conclude sometime down the line that we ought to mandate

B that in times of national emergency or assassination of a

'; President or a national leader that certain things would, ofj
' _necessity, he‘done”hy these agencies:'that all information
;wouidrhe'immediately transmitted to dulyvconstituted investi-

i gative bodies, or some such thing.

Fbr a lot of them who are uncertain as to ecactly what
frole either of these agencies was and there are those in the .
thuse who fall on both sides of that they can all agree thit
i€ this investigation demonstrates a breakdown in the normal
'fprocess, then it might well be the responsibility of this

) fcommittee to recommend some legislation correcting the process;
';and.that is not necessarily digging up the bones of. J Edgar
'vfﬂbover. it is Iooking down the road,ahead to prevent some

_breakdown in the process. '

!“\
& I mmywonderinq if we might not want to drop words like
f‘ﬁ'. ~.Q2‘ i “scrutinize, et cetera, and recast that in such ‘a way that
\/ ' C a8y it.simply' indicates we are going to review all of these
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'processes and where they demonstrate or prove to have broken
down we may want to subsequently recommend legislative remedy.
' That is not proving who killed JFK or Martin Luther King.

It is an entirely different thrust.

’.Mr. Tanenbaum. I think a point hés to be made here.
That is what we are not simply saying from what we know that
J. Edgar Hobveg whiépered’in»spmebody's ear something that was
significaﬁt: that CIA made a misfake in filing a report,

we think during the course of the investigation we are goiﬁg

to look into those kinds of problems.

'The_two areéélﬁéfﬂa;;-wiéhnéhe FBI and CIA are very
significant. In fact, J. Edgar'iiéd‘about a very important
witness concefningiyheir oﬁn assassin; Oswald. CIA misrepre-
sented also about Léé:Harvey'Oswald; his alleged trip'to
Mekico city;' |

It seems to_ieAthat people who otherwise mightAnot vote

for this committee because'they think théreAmight be a

problem in-those“areaéwmight bém;éf§¢héfd éressed, when
confronted with the report, that docﬁments bgsed upon tﬁeir
own ddcumenﬁééién,'not witnessesjthat we hgve but upon ﬁhings
that ﬁhey havethem;elvés,Athat we were able to put-together,
they.will be‘veryihard preséed oﬁ the merits publiély to vote
against the éommittee thgtihas demonstr&ted unequi&ocally
that>both of.thesevagen¢iés éignificantly played a role in

'covering up, aéquiescing or participating in the assassination
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it if we say "based upon documents in the possession of these

- important that we ourselves maintain our own integrity with

‘ regard to this.
very fundamental issue and that is part of what we have

| the opposition.

| than just simply'saying that we are~going to carefully
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of_the President.
Mr. Fithian. Why don't we say "based on documents in
possession of these'agencies"? - In other words, we are not

now drafting this from newspaper accounts. It would strengtheh

agencies."

I am still wondering, instead of saying all this
scrutiny business, that we might-not hint at some legislative
remedy. I know as an investigator you don't worry about what
we might do later on in offering a bill before Congress, but
that might well be the action of this committee.

Mr. Tanenbaum. Absolutely. I do think that it is very

I agree with Mr. Stokes, there is no need to telegraph

a play that may be called sometime in the future. This is a

already found. For us to sidestep it now, it seenms to me, is

not to really play , fair and .square with people who are in

If they still wish to vote against us, knowing that we
have documentation about 51gnif1cant major importance, power-
ful misrepresentations ‘and cover-ups, then let the record be

so stated that they voted against it knowing that, rather
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scrutinize or in any way boliticélly, we can all agree.
This is too important to do that.

Mr. Preyer. I think the first paragraph does what you

are talking about. It sets out, it talks about information,

-when corroborated. It talks about evidence.

I believe with Mr, Fithian on that second paragraph that
there you are‘dfaQihg a conclusion rather than talking about
what we have in evidence. From é political point of view, it
is going‘to antagonize some people, I am afraid. They wili

say we are on a crusade against the FBI and CIA.

N
I don't see how we can lose anything to either strike

out the second paragraph or amend it in the form that Mr.
Fithian has squesged. We.are not trying to hide from any-
body that we have evidénce and information that they are
involved. N

The Chairman. The staff can take those;sugééétions in

mind and work that over.

e L

—~*”“%Mf§'§§fé§ue. Mr. Chairman, we can omit that second

paragraph. . o A -

Mr. DeQin;;_ As a postscript,to what has been said
about that, I think it should be.in our final report, but it
can-ﬁe inflammatory to those persons who are loéking fbr
excuses to vote against'us. |

We have to survive in order to get to the point to

establish those things. It is not essential that this be
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retained.at this point;I>think-it had better éo out.

Mr. Sprague. I think it is easy to omit that second
paragraph altogether. |

‘Mr. Fithian, Mr. Chairman, a gmallvtechnical matter.

on page 10, which has the budget, would it not be helpful
to put an'ésterisk}behind that final‘figure at tﬁe'bottom and
indicate in the fqothote_thaﬁ this figure includes the repay-

ment of the $254,000 for the funds already expended during

- the January to March period?

Those of us who work with these figures so much now
know that is the case, but i think it might bé helpful to
oﬁher membgrs who are reviewing the budget to know when they
seé the'one page that has the.budget in it, tﬁat that total
figure at the bottomzincluded'the January-February-March
repayment of fuﬁdé‘already expehded.

Mr. Séfague..'Mr. Chairman, may I brihg5to Mr. Fithian's

attention that the paragraph just preceding that budget

- figure ends with the foliowing statemeht:

"We submit for the cpnsideratiohlof the members of the

vHouse the foiiowihg summary ofiqa::probosed budget of 1977,

 which includes the fﬁnds;"

'Mr; Fithian. What I am sayihg is if_somebody is bothered

with‘the budQet, the?-don't fead'the reétvof the report.

They'say "That is $2,796,000. I thought the Speaker was in

' favor of $2.5 million"™ -- bang.
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Mr. Sprague. We canveasily put an asterisk and put that
specific thing under it.

Mr. Anderson. Mr. Chairman, I have a brief comment, if

~you have not passed the point of discussing page 10 of the

' report.

‘T think that,'to.some extent, this very, vefy~skeletal
outline of the budget leaves a little bit to be desired. I
am wondering wﬁy'it can't be fleéhed out with just a little
bit more detail.

You have a figure here of almost $2 million forsalaries{
and nothing more. I don'tﬁknow, I could be wrbng,'b&t”f
think when the members learn that in lieu of the original
contemplated staff of i70 fhat you are down to 115 and they
are goiné to be ph;sed in gradually over a period of time
from the present level of 73, that I would explain that a
little bit;rI think, and adjust a little bit more detail on
the budgeﬁ.

The Chairman. Maybé that reconcii;ation sheet that you
worked on thié.morning might.be the way to do that. |

- Mr, Preféri One suggestionlhas been that we put the

vbudget plus the reconciliation statement plus some of the

comménts on how we got the six and a half million to $2.7

million that was made this morning intovthe Congressional

Recofd, print the ﬁhole,detailed budget in the Congressional

Record. I think your‘point>is a good one.

age 28
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1 ' Looking at that cold there, it looks bare.

2 Mr. Anderson. At least on the salafy item, I would like

3 to see a little more detail.

The Chairman. Where is Tom Howarth?

Mr. Sprague. I think he is working on budget for the

- Appropriations Coﬁmittee right now, Mr. Chairman; but we can
" follow thrbugh on that. |

The Chair@ah; -Mrs. Burke.'

Mrs. Burke. Mr. Chairman, how many staff members did the
Watergate Committee have?

Mr. Devine. In addition to the staff meﬁbers, they had
the total coopérated of all the FBI, Secret Service and the
State Department and everybgdy else. I don't know thevnumber
; of persons on the éféff payroll. I think it i§ in our ori-
ginal report. |

Mr. Séfague;' Are you talking about Wérren Commission
-or Wﬁtergéte?

Mrs. Burke. ﬁatergate.

 Mr. Sprague. Watergate, I dO'nOt'know,

| Mrs. ﬁuiﬁé;‘ The Judiciéry;inquify, Iméeachmgnt Comnmittee

Mr. Spragué.lIIfhave-a.ﬁecollectiqn~s§mewhere éf 120.

‘Mrs. Burke. fhis is one of the thinés that was raised
with me by some of fhe people ﬁhorservéd on that committee, -
and I was trying fo-gét,the correct figures.

Mr. Sprague. We can get that. It is 110.

v
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Mrs. Burke. I think it is good for us to know.

The Chairman. Mr. Fithian.

Mr. Fithian. Mr. Chairman, I would suggest that in our

own handling of“this, that we point out or emphasize in our

| discussions the point Mr. Dodd raised; the fact that there

are two investigations going on, so’ any members we have can
be divided by two. _ |
I am wondering if we might not follow up so that the

staff has very specific instructions on what Mr. AndersonA
has raised with regard to fleshing out the budget. I am verv
much in favor of the total budget we discussed this morning
and Mr.‘Preyer's remarks going into the Congressional Record.

| I don't know how muchvis appropriate to include in here,
although I am not one to worry about duplication of places
that. members of Congress could find to read this thing,
because if we tried to get at ‘them both through the Congres-
sional Record and this, they will think there is something
wrong with it. | |

I am wondering if we could give the staff some very

specific direction as to how much of the budget and how much

Vof the material you are-going to.put in the Congressional

Record:is going to be printed on-pages 10 and succeeding
pages .
.Mr. Preyer. bne thing that occurs to me is that we could

print the new'hudget'here and put a column of the original
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budget beside it 30 that YOu cOuld see how much salary had
been reduced and so forth, and that would give you the oppor-
tunity to then put a page of comment under salaries and

- ,
explain that this reduction came about by reducing to a total

115 from the original total, and that sort of thing.

Mr. Fithian. And then perhaps some comment at the

bottom that would indicate that anyone who wants to peruse

- the entire budggt and explanation‘of it should see pages

X, ¥, 2 in the Congressional Record of such and such a date.

I think we are not giving too clear a road map where
they can find the information.» They are all pfessed for time
as we are. If we have in there, indicating on pages whatever
it is, in tomorrow's Congressional Record they can find the
entire budget, at least it cuts the ground out from under them
by saying in the course of the debate, "Well, you don't pre-
sent us witn enough information on this bucget to know whether
to support you or not.," |

It arms us a little better for the debate if we do that.

The Chairman B suppose the headiines will be,-”Tnef
committee cut. the Sprague budqet by $4° million, anyway.

| Mr. Sprague.A The committee cut sPrague.'
‘Mr, Fithian. I see here Item 3, "Consulting Services."
It seems to me that at.our task force meeting, Mr. Chairman,

we had some discussion abont spelling out something there,

' about experts or something, forensic sefvices, scientific
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services, so that it did not sound like it was a sludge fund
for consultants, knowing the way the House operates.
Mr. Dodd. Mr. Chairman, I have gone through the report

and have a bunch of little technical changes and some that

are a little more substantive,.

'I wonder if we might start with some of those.

The Chairman. Sure.

Mr. Dodd. On page 1, secona paragraph after the words
"Martin Luther King, Jr.," for clarity's sake you talk about
"despite the eight years since thése final conclusions were
reached” and so forth.

On page 2 at the very bottom this language might go
foﬁard the front. "The‘ipvestigations are in their infancy
and therefore, thé.dommittee cannot submit verifiable con-
cluszons wmth respect to the assa531natlons.

I would change the language to readr"Before all the /

evidence is gathered, tested and corroborated, and inquiry is

completed.” : ’ | I

Page three, I have a question on the very first sentence,
"While the'cbmmittee is pursuing new information, it has also

undertaken to initiate an exhaustive de novo investigaion of

| the assassinations.”

it seems to me from the Rules Committee discussion and

others is this to be a de novo investigatation or are we going

' to be relying on testimony, evidence and so forth? Maybe I
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| moment in time.

'béck to the beginning, wherever you have to. I think de novo

DocTd:32265557 Palge 33
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still unclear. I thoughﬁ this was not going to be a completely
de novo investigétion. That is a fundamental question. I
thought we were éoing to be in with those things already'

established, we are~not going to go back to the very first -

Mr._Sprague. ‘Mr. Chairman, I tﬁink that isAa:pretty
fundamental question. I’haﬁe been under the assumption that
we are going béck to ground levei number one, because ﬁart of
the problem that would exist if it is not de novo is how do
we know that whicﬁ is in fact so?

We must start at the beginning. There afe,obviously,
things along the way that have been established; there there
is not going to be any difficulty in our reestablishing. But
it seems to me that'is.where we st&rt.

'”ﬁr; ﬁodd. Maybe'I am suggesting that theﬁeis}some
language af£er that sentence which would say, in effect, just

what you have said that obviously, where evidence has been

L3

established as being conclusive, the cbmmitteeAis not going out
to reeStablish that evidence. - |
| The Chéiximan.- will the gentleman field to me?
Mr, Dodd. Sure. ' |
‘The Chairmanf . I suppose whaﬁ you &re saying by eliminat-|
ing fhe words de névo yéu could sayv"initiate an exhaustive

investigation of the assassinations," which includes going
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might engender some'discuSSion. We still can do what we have
to. |

Mr. Dodd.“That is a kind of fuse word language to 6ur
colleagues, to hear the word de novo. -

Mr. Fauntroy. I wonder if I may speak to that.

I‘havé not had an opportunitf to.readAthis,.but it seems
to me what;has been effective in my discussions wiﬁh pther
members has béeh;ts say that the committee is actually active
in two areas.

Fitst, that we are identifying documents, evidénce,
names and locations of witﬁesses and the like that are
avéilablé to us through both state, local and federal agencies.
We are identifyihg ﬁhat. |

And that we aéé'also,'secondly, and I hopé this language:
is included_inkﬁbis draft, we are also in the process of
lﬁoking at.ﬁew and previously unpursued leéds.

With'those two things on the way, obviously we have to
do, in my judgment, a de novo investigation. Once we have
in hand e#grything that everybody has tﬁat we have lookéd at,
theh.we-do.Ehé:investigaﬁion:And~come right up.

V'Sécondly, ih.thé process-I ha#é been éaying, wé are
doiné"it. Like‘beiﬁg‘cut off from thevFBi files; we are

'looking at all of them. In the meantime, there have been

some new leads.

What perks up peeple, in my jﬁdgment, is when you say -

+32265557 Page 34
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| language I have added here is, "Thé'taskAof investigating‘

32

new and unpursued leads. I would hope that wé hold to the
idea of doing the investigation but having in hand when we
do it, when we go to sit down at ground zero and say that we
are at thevRaianw Motel, we know everybody else who was
there and where they are.

" " The Chairman.i You would agree with Mr. Dodd's reasons?

Mr. Féunfroy. ‘Make it de novo.

Mr. Dodd;‘ Thé last paragra?h on paée 3, "Now that the
committee has adopted rules of procedure and.proposed a bud-
get, we are ready to continue."”

I am ghé;;E;;%the word”"concentrate" to ”6ontinue.". I
think the qohcept should be woven through the entire report
that this is a continuing function we are undergoing and not
something we are céﬁcentrating on. Change the'word
"concentrate" to "continuing."

On page 4 -- and this was raised by Mr. Fithian in part -+

at the beéinning of that Section II A, I would like to
include here and anywhere else the staff may find helpful,
this restated concept of iegislative'acfiqp at the conclusion
of this inQuiéf; |

'Again, froﬁ a Judiciary Committee staﬁdpoint; 6ne of
their major concerns is.that éur feséluti&n and our efforts
be designed ultimately to resuit in_legislation to come out .

of this committee,:not just a criminal investigation. The
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these two murders, especiéily as thgy relate to identifying
possibly future legislative action by Congress was commenced
under reso;ution," and so forth.

I will read it again. After the words "two murders,"

- "especially as they relate to identifying possibly immediate

future legislative action by.the Congress."” That is something
I feel we should.emphasize, ihe legislaﬁivegintenﬁ, because
it is one of the‘maibr-ériticismé we face.

On page 5, paragraph B, "The 95th Congress," going doﬁn
to the beginning of the third sentence with the words
"thereafter," after "February 2, 1977." “Theréafter, on
March_s; 1977, Conqréssman Louis Stokés was appointed
Chaifman bfrthe Spgaker of_the.House of Represgntatives and
the committee was aééin reorganized and continued to pursue
the»investigatioh;" : | |

.Againiéhe wofa "continuance."” This is the period, that
month, that I think is impdrtant’so far 55 I have understood

it, that even though the phones were cut off and even though

- the access_was_eliminated to the FBI, the staff was still

working, reéééréh’ﬁas being done'aﬂd so ﬁo;fh. .

_i think it might bé'important that aq:ing that.month's
péri&d; the'émphasis_was on contiﬁual operatioh: éripéled
thouéh'it was, it waéiStill é continuingvinvestigatién.

Mrs. Burke. There.is no mention here of the former

' Chairman Gonzales. I think there are peoplé who are

DocId:32265557  Page 36
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immediately saying "and they did not even mention his name."
Mr. Dodd. We can put in subliminal cuts.
Mrs. Burke. I think we have to give some recognition

of the fact that.he was the chairman at some time. Believe

' me, there are a lot of people who are very sensitive on

this-poiht,AI_am telling you, arguing and discussing and
rationaliéing that we are tfying to say that he has not been
just overlookéd éﬁd~élighted and'everything else.

I think we have to put some reference that he was
chairman. |

Mr, Fithian. T would suggest that perhaﬁs we could

establish credit where credit is due very early in the repért

on the creation of the comﬁittee, but saying in respect "In
response to the regéiution proffered in the'Hbﬁse by Henry
Gonzales (D)'Te#és, when he first introduced the resolution,”
which qoes:back a long way, "and Mr. Downihg’s resolution.”
In.éﬁher words, we can point to both their resolutions
as being the fathers --.
| Mrs. Burke, That is not true.
Mr. Fithién.;-I am not éuggesting'that ﬁe put anything
in:tﬁat is not frue. | | | | | |
‘Mr. Fauhtﬁoy, ,Fxpi&iﬁ;it téfhim.
 Mrs. Burke. Thbsevresoluﬁions were introduced and those

resolutions were vbtéd qn and defeated in March 1976. The

| only reason that those resolutions'were passed was the
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compromise reached on the resolution introduced by Mr.
Fauntroy.
It was a matter that the only reason the resolution

came up on therezbefore the Rules Committee was that we had

fobtained a'change in position and support for another resolu-

tion just 6ut of-céurtesy and we had to wait forAthe matter
of having an old :eSolution 6verlooked, fhat thosé resolu-
tions wére brought up.

That is a very misunderstood point.

Mr. Fithian. To give credit where credit is due in

including the Martin Luther King resélution?

Mrs. Burke. They were not before the House.

Mr. Fithian. As a meﬁbér who came to the Congress
first just one term §go for many, many months whenever dis-
cussion of the iﬁvestigation of'reoéening the Warren
Commissionjéame up, it is my clear impression that the:e was
only one ﬂame associated with_that and that was Henry
Génzales.

Mrs. Burke. All of that was over and it had been voted

upon and the whole matter was set to rest. It was only

'brdgght up again ih”the-context of the King resolution, and

this‘ﬁas a matter of just, really it was just a matter of

.havihg'a vehicle r;therztban just overlooking it.

'Thé'Chairman.; That is an important point that the

' gentlewoman is bringing up, because among the members on the

e 38
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Floor that is not understood, but that is thé fact.

Mr. Fauntroy. I did attempt to explain to the former
chairman when he cut off access to the FBI materials by the
staff that he was overlooking the fact thaf the only reason
he had access was that I was kind enough to accept --

‘Mr. Dodd. Let us go off the record.

(Discussion off the record.)

Mr. Devine. "Congressman Lbuis Stokes was appointed
chairman by the Speaker of the House of Representatives

succeeding Henry B. Gonzales."

I —

- /’-o

e T ' '
Strike out "and" and start the next sentence, "Immediately,

the committee was again reorganized."
The Chairman. Would it not be better, Sam, if we said

this: - "After February 2, 1977." "Upon adoption of this

resolution, Henry B..Gonzales was appointed chairman of the

B s o
committee." Then thereafter "on March 8th.™

Mr. Devine. Either way.

The Chairman:‘"Itmfbildwst;~£6£2~i5§ié;i ééqﬁeﬁée:

Mr. Devine. Either way. |

‘The Chaifman.' Does that sound okay?

All right. A

Mr. Dodd. The next paragraph on pagé 5, beginniﬁg with

the language, "One of the first actions.was adoption of the

rules of procedure“ and then this next sentence I have added

' language, "This item was a major requirement of the House and
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it is the committeé's beiief that these ruleé are outstanding"”
and then I have adaed here-other language: "in their recog-
nition of the requirement of due process, orderly investi-

gations and emphasis on strict controls of staff activities

| and may becume'a model for investigative committees in the
 future." | |
- To repeat, gfﬁér the word "outstanding,"A"in'their
recognition of tﬁe requirement fér due process, orderly
investigations and emphasis on strict controls of staff aéti-
vity."
In the nextAparagraph, "A task force of fhe committee

was appointed.to consider the budgetary and staff require-

ments of the ensuing Year.v In addition, the committee
reaffirmed the deciéidn to divide into two subcommittees."
Mr. Edgar. .If the gentleﬁan will yield at this point
where you é?e.reaffirming and dividing into two subcommittees,
I notice on the front page, the third page in, it is not
numberéd, where it lists the members of.the committee, it
fﬁlistS'our_chai;man and éachlpf our_mémbe:s, I wonder, since
we have ma&é{éhé'division,iwheﬁher we_6ught néet to,gut the’
}twb names of our éh;ef'investigators into the King énd
Kennédy assaésinatibns té'highlight tothevmembers of the
House that not onlyfis'Dick Sprague-thevChief Counsel, but in
fact.Mr.'TanenbaumFAnd Mr.'Lehner are working as lead people.

I think it would be heipful for the rest of Congress to
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know that there are those two persons pursuing those two
independent investigations.
The Chairman. That can be done without any problem.

Mr. Sprague. Mr. Chairman, could we also include in

that the tﬁo chief investigators on this?

‘Mr. Edgar. T don't have any problem with gﬁat. I just
Qanted SOme way of showing thévsubstance of the number of
péople who are on staff who are fop staff personnel who are
pursuing the investigations.

Mr. Fithian. I think the value of doing what he is
suggesting is that it is a graphic way of sayihg there are
two ihvestigations underway here'which subconsciously may
affect or impact on some people who say, well,'there are too
many staff, or whatéver.

It would shdﬁvat the outsét that we have Mr, fanenbhum,
Mr. Lehner ;nd the chief investigator under that organiza-
tional chart apbearance. I think we would do a lot to trans;
mit to them directly.

Some-people,may'flip_this over and see who is on this.

-committee ahywéy;>‘That might be the ohly page some péople”

read}‘sovfar as I-kpow.' )

‘The Chairman,'-okay, fine. fhe staff will take care of
that. | o .

.Mr. Dodd. Onﬁpage.s}‘r changed the language "Mr.

fauntroy, again, was:appointed," td "remains as chairman of
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39
the King subcommittee and Mr. Preyer the chaifman of the
Kennedy subcommittee.”

.I am trying to show flow rather than emphasizing tﬁe'

breakup the committée went through during this traumatic

' period, to emphasize flow and continuity.

‘The end of tﬁe next paragraph, paragraph beQinning, "A
meetihg was.immed;ately ar;anged," I have added a sentence at
fhe end of the last‘éentence there to read, "Access to FBI
materials on both assassinations was continued.”

‘Dropping down to the two paragraphs, the paragraph
beginning with the words "On March 11, 1977,".going to the
very end of that p;ragraph, chan§ing the period after the
word “cpnsultants“ t? a céﬁma and adding the following lan-
guage: "including béllistiés testing of thé alleged rifle
used to murder Dr. King."

' The next paragraph, beginning with the ianguage, "On

‘March 16, 1977," and the second sentence in, "The witness

refused to testify, claiming his'priviieges under the First,

Fourth, Fifth.and Fourteenth Amendments,” not just the Fifth

Amendment. -

" Purther in the neit~sentence,-"The:staff.continues to

expldfe the leads developed in this area, and the committee

is cbnsidering récailing this witness to pursue these ques- -

'tioné," again to réflect the status with which the witness

| left the committee.
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The Chairman. I think the official language was that
he remains under subpoena to this committee.

Mr. Dodd. Correct.

Maybe that yould be better said that may then "and he
' remains under subpoena." |

On page 7, under. "Rules of Procedure," a teehnical
amendment : "Congressman James J. Delaney and "Chairman of
the House Commlttee -on Rules" is the proper title of that
committee.

On page 9, subsection D, "Staff and Budget," the second
sentence, "The committee has," and I have changed the language
"been fully briefed™ to "discussed at length."”

Mr. Edgar. G01ng back to page 7 where the American

Civil Liberties Union letter is noted, I have noted in a
number of reports-they do include letters from the Administra-
tion and letters from other people. o | S

I wonder what the value would be to make that statement
and then include the letter from the American inil Liberties
- Union. Is that a bad idea or. excellent idea?

- Mr, Sprague. Mr. Chairman, may I be heard on that?

iThe Chairman. Mr. Sprague.

Mr. Sprague. I think it is a bad idea, for the reason
that although that letter now supports the rules and supports
the oontinuationlof-tne,investigation, they state things that

| we allegedly were going to do in the past which we never were

DocId: 32-26555? Page 43
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going to do. It happens to be a good illustiation of the
falsity of things that had been spread around.

I do not think that we ought to have their letter ﬁere,
since it does state things absolutely cohtiary to what we
ever intended té do. |

-Mr.'fithian.v On many occasions, including.in.this
reporﬁ, h&wever,'thEre-are éxamples of éimp}yltaking_or quot-
ing from insﬁffiéieﬁt sentences; we in the profession do this
all the time. We don't use a whole six-page letter when
there is only a half page that is pertinent.

You put in an elipsis.and the three sentences you want
and you go;on. It is called selective evidence, Mr. Chairman.

' Mr. Sprague. The trouble with that is that you end up
with a Slank lettér;' |

The Chairman. The essence of the letter was the fact
that this éuote as contained here was thefreal essence of it.

Mr. bevine. I know a number of members that if they see
the ACLU favors the investigation, they will vqte‘against it.

The Chairman. That is right. It is a red flag for some |

of the members.'

‘Mr. Dodd. On-pége'lz, top of page 12, the,sécond
sentence, "The committee staff has spoken with the witness
who stated that iniﬂovember 1963} prior;to the'assassination

of President Kennédy; the witness was personally introduced

' to Lee Harveyi03waldvby Jack Rnby,; has that been
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corroborated or is that é fact?
Mr. Tanenbaum. Yes, it is a fact.
Mr. Dodd. It has been corroborated; the committee has

received information not yet corroborated that Ruby traveled

' to Cuba and so forth?

Mr. Tanenbaum. I am just trying to protectAyou.

Mr. Sprague,' Mﬁ. Dodd,-the statement that is there is
absolutely correét;' In other wofds, we have interviewed a
witness who has stated that. We are not in a position of.
saying whether what that witness is sa&ing is true or not.
That is different than the next sentence which is based upon
informaﬁion that we have received of somebody telling us that
he was at the jailhouse and hg saw Ruby coming‘there to visit
Trafficante. There is £hat difference.

Mr. Dodd. You received information that éuby traveled
to Cuba to‘§isit Trafficante. You received a sé;tement from
a witness who claims that he was introduced to Oswald by Ruby.
One is corroborated.

Mr. Sprague. I will say either is corroborated. I

know that we.ﬁave_a witness who says the one thing. We have

| information about the other, but. we have nqt.really gone to

thosé sources yet,'-we cannot state that, in fact, when we go
to those sources they are going to be in a position of saying,
yves, they saw it.

Mr. Dodd. I am just trying to protect against the
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accusation later that we are blowing smoke. If you want to
leave it like that, I have no complaint other than just
protect ourselves, that is all.

Mr. Fithian. When you say "committee has received infor-

mation, not yet corroborated," that leaves me a little uneasy,
because it appearé as. though the counsel is antiéipating :
corroboration. |

I was undér:the impression fhat that was uncorroborated
and likely to remain ﬁncorroborated. The inference I draﬁ
from that is that it is not yet done, but we expect to get
this done shortly.

. Mr. Sprague. I do not want to give that implication.
He was not yet corroborated. We don't have corroboration at
this time. . |

Mr. FithiéhQ  Could we get out of it by striking the
words "notsfefﬁnand put in the word "uncorfoborated"?

The Chairman. Befqre'the word "information"?

Mr. Fithian. Yes. That is even better.

M?. Sprague. That is fine.

"Mr. Fithiah. -On pagé 15, second paragraph, "Recently an.
'FBI informant sfated he had seen an FBI agént and Lee Harvey
Oswald meeting." Who did the FBI informant state that to?
The committee staff; another iﬁformént? 

Mr. Tanenbaﬁm. fo.Dan Rather.
Mr. Sprague. My problem theré in stating that, I woﬁld
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not like it to look like a House committee is relying at.this

point on a report carried by a newsman of what was said to

him. It is the basis of the statement that we are making,

but I don't like the idea of any notoriety.

'Mr, Fithian; Say."reliable source."

'Mr.'SPrague. I don't want to say reliable éourde, either|

Mr. Devine.“_Ysﬁ can say publicly Qtated.

Mr. Dodd. Tt is a éuestion‘I would ask if I were look-
ing at the report. 1If I was reading this thing and wanted td
poke holes in it, that is one of the questions I would ask.

-Mr. Tanenbaum. We have spoken to the wiﬁness on the
telephone. He is the witness who indicated previously he wants

to take a lie detector test. He has indicated to us that what

he said £hen is so.' Before he speaks to us any further, he
wants to take a'iie detector so that we wi;I understand he is
telling thé-truth;
Mr. Sprague.' I guessvthe answer to your question is

~ that he has now said it to us. We éan.put in there "advised
by thetwitgessf"_ | N

._The Cﬂaiémén;' In talkihg with hiﬁ,-did you qoqsidér that
an interview or jﬁét conversation?

:Mr. Sprague. I woﬁld call i£ ah interview.

:The Chairman.;fif'ﬁhat is a fact, Ehen you could say

"fhe witness, interviewed@ by our staff" or "witness we have

interviewed."
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Mr. Sprague. My thdught was to say "Recently, an FBI
informant has advised the committee that."

The Chairman. It takes it out of the Dan Rather cate-
gory, at léast,vand puts it here.

Mr. Dodd. fage 15, the third paragraph, "An FBI
ballistics expert,"” the third paragraph down, beéinning with

the second sentence where you have the word:"others by con-

. trast believe that the bullettpoésessed sufficient character-

isties."

Mr. Lehner. We have one expert, Mr. MacDonald, who has
stated that. We also have.Mr. Haines who stated that, who
was a formgr FBi agent. I don't think we would characterize
him as an expert. That is»why we left it with that vague-
"6thers.". o —

>ﬁr. Dodd. I think you ought to say "another éxbert.“

I thiﬁk yoﬁ.ought‘to be clear. |
| Mr. Fauntroy. I think that would be helpful.

Mr. Lehner. We caﬁ put "an expert."” ‘

Mr. Fauntroy. "Aniexpe;t“ or "Anoﬁher expert," but I
wouid not iéé&e'it:as "ﬁthers.f .A 4-

-Mr. Dodd. 'The‘laSt-thing is on the lést page'éf the
repoft, page 23.' This is merely é quesfién. I don't know
how it should be déné.’?Again;.I would like to emphasize the
committee, tperefore,frecdmmends,; and going to the two

points here.
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I would like to emphasize again here that I think the

- language regarding legislative intent ought to be stated at

the conclusion of this report as well. I will repeat it again

We ought to‘emphasize that, however possible, in this report.
I don't know what language, but in addition, that the House
reconstituté the select committee and that the HSuSe approve
the budget. N

The Chairﬁah. ‘'Will the geﬂtleman yield to me on that?

I am just thinking out loud with you on this. The first
thing is that I am wondering whether we need to have tﬁis
recommendation, and secondiy, I am wondering - we are not
asking.at this time for action on the approval of the budget.

| f don't know that thg#é two explanations need to be
included. Just strike”both of thdse'recommendations.
| Mr. Edgar.fﬂﬁnder title of.SeCtion 5, it 6ugﬁt to say
conclusion;. |

The éhaifman. Strike both recommendations. Strike the

‘ language on page 22 saying 5and regomﬁendations.“ |

Have you: finished, Mr. Dod&? |

Mr. Doddi}iTWb other péints._'Oné is the statement

‘ ”deay,we_had a élésediseSSion'wiﬁh_Mr. Spraguevreéérding_
.aliegations" and_go.fortﬁ; I WOuid.liké”to have that, if it
is not alreédy.tyﬁed uﬁ; we éré‘going t6 need that right

away; It may be far tdo'iengthy to incorporate in the

Congressional Record. I think stapled together and collated,
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it could be available to members to go over.-
: have had several requests for it. The members who are
most concerned about this have expressed satisfaction that

those of us on the committee are satisfied, but they still

 would like to be able to have access to it.

I think that should be done immediately.
The Chairman. 'Do we know when that will be ready?

Mr. Sprague. Mr. Chairman,'it will be ready tomorrow.

‘we are maklng copies for every member of the committee so

that you can have it for your own use if you want .it. The
17th, I guess, would be in‘the morning.

Mrs. Burke. I was go;ng to suggest that if we feel it
rmportant enough to be in the record, we could sequentially
each sign for an entry in the record.for it to appear that
way if it was not too long. I think we can get it in the
record if we feel that it is justified.

Mr. Fithian. 'Mr. Chairman, I am not sure whether it is

_the intent of the committee that it should go in the record.

The Chairman. I think there is a consensus generally‘

that it odéhtfnot:go in the record and be picked up by the

| press and let them make an issﬁe.of that at this point in

time.
So now I think'it~ought to be kept;within the members
of the committee'sﬁjurisdiction, and they can share it with

those members when they please.
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‘Mr, Dodd. I can reﬁember one member in particular who
is going to be asking for a copy.

The Chairman. It was in executive session, and I don't

think he should have it.

Mr; Fithian. Congressman Wirth raised the question
'originally. Mr. Edger and ‘I have both talked toAhim at some
length. |

Our arranoement is simply this; that we, as a member of
the committee, can get a copy of that proceeding in executive
session. That if he and his staff person who has gotten
involyed in this'and dug into it earlier and raised the
question, want to come over to Mrt Edgar's office and sit

down and read it, that is fine.

I wholeheartediy concur that to now make this thing
public would make -- I think some reporters are looking for
somethlng to run one good solid story or two between now and
‘our vote on.the Floor. I think it could be handled that
way, if they are that interested. If.they are not that.
interested, they should not see it, anyway.
| If they are interested, they can come over to our office
and look at it. -

‘The Chairman. . I reelly-wantvto caution you that'thatlis
all'this committee needs. | | |

.Mr. Fithian.' I have an altogether different point to

raisevhere, Mr. Chairman.

DocId: 32265557




10 -

.

2|

13

14
15
16
17

T

' A19‘_
20 -,.
. -217

22

"suggest some-trappings for the King report.

39

The-Chairman. ‘I know that Congressman Fauntroy has

been waiting to be recognized regarding the section dealing
with the Kennedy matter.

I want to recognize him, and then we can come back to

 Mr. Fauntroy. Mr. Chairman, I would just like to

In the flrst

' instance, - know1ng the penchant of the members for scanning

| reports and trylng to glean quickly what the reports say.,-

would suggest a toplc sentence to begln on page 14

. —___—After you-say “Development”of “the lnvestlgations into

the assassination of Dr. King," I would like to'suggest a
topic sentence thatnsummafizes what the report is and if it
appears that that topic sentence would go somethlng like

leads in the. assa551natlon of Dr. King. Second, the
committee is 1nvestlgating a number of questxons not answeted :
by our rev1ew of available documents and lnvestigations con- .
ducted by federal, state and local agencles into the assas-
sination.”

Having stated that, it seems to me.then logically, we

conld'list-under the topic "New and unpursued leads," which T

DocId:32265557  Page 52
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think ought to be up there'because everybody is asking,
"what is new?" -- I may quarrel a little bit with the
order, but it seems to me the fact that James Earl Ray is -

now willing to talk with -us after having publicly said that

'he didn't shoot him and has indicated in his pleading that he

did not agree thatvthere was no conspiracy, that is-a new
lead.. ‘

Secondly, i.think at the very top of the new lead on
this ballistics test, we sort of run into the ballistic test
w1thout saying why we are running into it. The key sentence‘
there, I think, has to do with the belief by at least one
expert that the bullet possesses sufficient characteristics
to permit a definitive conclusion.

So, the new lead we are pursuing is that the conclusion
was reached that the bullet could not be identified, on the
basis of our information, now it may be. I think that some-
how has to be the top of the reference to the ballistic test,

because the ballistic test does not make,context until you get

Now the third group is one that I have found on page 16
to be very impre531ve among the members with whon T have

talked when I say as a topic sentence to them “we are investi-

»gating," I say "six-previously potential witnesses who are

prepared to testify on pre-assaSSLnation plot activity."

You have. a statement here that essentially says that, but
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then having the people looking for the six. We don't have
them here. But just that statement, look at six people who
have never been interviewed before whom we have identified

with whom we have talked, who give witness to pre-assassina-

| Is it a problem for you to quantify that, saying five?
Mr, Lehner. The problem 1s that some of these witnesses
have spoken before to the FBI. The FBI has given in at least
two instances, I think, a short investigation of it.

- - Mr. Fauntroy. It is that category. Sartor, his family:;
there is Beerd; McFarren, Zapp, Davis. We can't detail that
in the report, but it seems to me that the impression ought to
be given and it is-é fact tnat we have identified and are
pursuing'potential witnesses on that.

It maé.not be necessary to even rearrange this 1anguage
ercept to.just give a little topic to that.
The Chairman. Will you yield forAa moment?
. Mr. Eanntroy. Yes._. . |

'idThe cﬁaiéman; I think you could rework this on page 16.
YourAsecond sentence really does not say very much You say
"The 1nformation furnished by some of these w1tnesses has the
potential to provide independent corroboration for the infor-
mation received by the committee from others of these

witnesses.
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To me, this is a rather awkward construetion there. You
might sort of reshape it in terms of hitting upon what he is.
talking about; information relating to pre-assassination
conspiracyé N |

Mr. Fauntroy. Once you have done that, then I think you
can go intebquestions.not answered by our revieonf available
documents_and investigation of state, ‘local and federal
officials. Under'that, it seems to me you eould list first
the funds question and tie it to the FBI -- I think you have

done that -- to the FBI task force report. The passport is

' a question, the escape from the penitentiary, the removal of

the security surveillance. The radio diversionary announce-
ment and}the one family menber,'the question raised by the
est. . . .

These are questions left unanswered that we are pursuing,
that they all happen to be related to the question of aSSls-
tance:; whether we have assistance both with the fund, pass-
port,'escape from the penitentiary, and the radio diversion
and the one: family member question which Mr. Bell mentioned

and then finally, it seems to me that there ought to be a -

'paragraph == and you essentially do’ that -- whitch mentions

" the task force report of the Justice Department and makes

reference to the fact that we have already mentionéd the

' Justice concern abbut funds. I think they are concerned about

one family ﬁember;“l5i‘§r . Coe T
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In the previous report, you said thréé-éuestions
remain from the task force report. One was the fund; they
said it was a mystery, the fund was a mystery.

They said one family member and didn't explain had been

~ involved.
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McCarthy/dog ' . ' :
1 ‘Before Dr. King pointed to conspiracy, that could be

2 | among the unanswered questions.

3 ’ Mr. Chairman, in short, I am not recommending any speci-

éﬁﬁi | 4 | fic language at_this point because I have not had a chance to
- fols LaFranceS | do it carefully, but I do note it would be very helpful to
dog é .have'a topic sentence that gives us those two areas‘for which
continuing . 7 || members can scan quickly to find the baSlS for those state-
blind | 8 'ments. |
numbering 9 The minute they see new and unpursued leads, they will
| 10 wake up. If you just start reading about Ray willing to
n testify, they are not going to wake up.
12 .The-Chairman. Page 15, the third paragraph down, third

13 line we have a typo, "bullet " "On page 17, second paragraph

14 where he said "The committee intends to investigate the
- 18 source of Ray s funds in general and of those $20 bills in
.16 particular. I would end that sentence with "funds."
A Mrs. Burke.
18l Mrs. Burke. Mr. Chairman, the flrst memo that we

19 ;‘received on the King investigation is made up of two parts.
.20 This is sometime back. One was a series of questions that

21 were raised.. The second memo, I believe, set forth cities.

22 of the things that we have received during this time,
'ég;> : -' 253 those two documents, to me, raise more question and appear to
—~ .24 go into areas that had not been pursued by most of the writers|,
'éég) - 25 [| more than anything else. -
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- details, the'ﬁind of things I am thinking about, but one of

| referring to. It is this whole area of questions that have

~Justice Department's task force.

There are many things here I think would move in a direction

55

I just wohder if some of those things could not be em-
bodied in this report? The kind of things that were raised in
those memos, do you have those available now?

Mr. Léhnef. Let me see if I do.

Mrs. Burke. They were in the notebook you put here at
one of your early meetings, and it had a list of questions.

The Chairman. 'That was the analysis the staff did of the

Mrs. Burke. No, I mean some time ago.

Mr. Sprague. Mr. Chairman, it was one of the first
committee sessions. _ \

fhe.Chairman; I remember.

Mr. Sprague. ﬁe’just.gave'it to Mr. Edgar.

Mrs. Burke. ﬁé turned them in at that time.

Mr. Sprague. We still have them.

Mrs. Bﬁrke.>-1 see here,'this is it, that Mr. Edgar ﬂas.

of bringing before members of the House concrete issues. T

have not seen this for a long time, so I am not sure of the

those -- let me see if I can find the kind of thing I was

not been answered.,
Mr. Sprague. Mrs. Bﬁrke, I think when we prepared that,

we are not saying there were questions that had not been

-DocId: 32265557 Page E-_B
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answered. I think we are suggesting they were questions
that would have to be addressed, The answers may have in
some instances existed and in others they may not have. We
are not sure, |

Mrs. Burke. I know what I was trying to think about.
The clrcumstances 1mmed1ately surrounding the shootlng, the
location of the room, the determination of what hotel Dr.
King would register-in, the chaﬁge of hotel, the change of
room; if, in fact, these things did take place.

These are a number of questions, and I believe there

were a series of questions on Ray's immediate issues, under-

standing they have not been pursued.

My reaction to this sectlon was that it was very, very
general, and in trying, I could get somethlng I could present
to members that would be persuas1ve of what I have been trying

to do rather than using “this approach as to review some of

“these questlons that had been raised in the past.

So I would really hope we could bring some of these
a little bit more into this“section, a little bit more detail,
even if if'isfohly questions. I_recoénize we are at a dis=-
advantage more on King because-you-have a sody of material,
so mény writings on the Kennedy aésassination;'you do hot have
that in the case of the King assassination. You do not have
all the documents thaﬁ have been reviewed, and all‘that sort

of thing.

DocId: 32265557 Page 59

R RS




T
Follows OIY(3S

RG: 233 TAB #:

ENTRY: | ' | /7 | FFS"}’\S@

COPIES/ PPS. /CLASS.
BOX:

 ACCESS RESTRICTED

The item identified below has been withdrawn from this file:

File Designation

Date -

From

To

In the review of th1s file this item was removed because access to it is
restricted. Restrictions on records in the National Archlves are stated
- in general and specific record group restriction statements which are

available for examlnatlon. The item identified above has been w;thdraWn

because it contains:

JII-LON TVHVIAHLIM

D Security- Classified Information

[:]- Otherwise Restricted Information

08/22/93
Authority Date

Withdrawn by NSCA
John F. Kennedy Assassination Records Collection Act of 1992 (P L. 102-526)

NATIONAL ARCHIVES AND RECORDS ADMINISTRATION NA FORM. 14000 (1.86)

DucId;32E§5553~'PageNﬁD




59

dog 60 1

investigations. This is really a reemphasis of what Mr.

Fauntroy has said with regard to the King investigation.

I am wondering if, at the very beginning on the first

pege or two, you»cannot use that in the introduction as well
as in the oonclusion.
Other than that, I am ready to vote on it.
Mr. Devine. .Mf} Chairman, I move the adoption of the
~ pProposed committee report, as amended, and I think under the
rules, it is neoessary to have a roll call on that. |
The reason I make the motion at this time, I am due at
my office at 4:00 o'clock on an important matter. I would
like to vote for myse;f and my proxies, if we have a quorum
A present. |
Mr. Dodd. Under the Rules of the House, any time a
commlttee reports ‘out legislation, you have to have a majority _
present when reportlng out from here. |
Mr. Devine. If we call the roll and leave it open for a
few mlnutes, I think we can beat the problem.
Mr.'Dodd§_ That is a long count.
~ The Cheirmen."rhe.olerk will'cali the roll.
 fThe élerk. Mr. Stokes.
.Ehe:Chairman. ' Aye.
The Clerk. Mr. Devine.
er. Devine. AYe. ‘

The Clerk. Mr. Preyer.
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(No response.)

2 The Clerk. Mr. Anderson.

3 Mr. Devine. Aye, by proxy.

The Clerk. ~Mr. Fauntroy.

(No response.)
The Clérk. Mr. McKinney.
Mr. Dévine. Aye, by pfoxy.
The Clerk; :Mrs. Burke.
Mrs. Burke. Aye.
‘The Clerk. Mr. Thone.

-—  (No response.) |
The Clerk. Mr. Dodd.

Mr. Dodd. . Aye.

The Clerk. Mr. Ford.

(No response.)
16 The Clerk. Mr. Fithian.
ar Mr. Fithian. Aye.

184 -~ - The Clerk.— Mr. Edgar.

19 Mr. Edgar. Aye.
.20 The Cﬁairman.- We have to hold until the rest come.
N Mr. Dodd.: Mr. Chairman, may we go off the record for a

22 | minute?

23 The Chairman.. Off the record.
FIR B (Discussion off the record.)
25 The Chairman. Back on the record.

ll
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Mr. Fithian. Mr. Chairman, I move a roil call on the
report.
The Chairman. The clerk will call the roll again of
those members who did not answer to their names.
The Clerk. Mr. Preyer. |
-Mr; Preyer. 'Aye,
The élerk Mr. Fauntroy.
Mr. Fauntroy. .Aye.
The Clerk. Mr. Thone.
(No response.)
The Clerk. Mr. Ford.
(No response.)
The Chairman. Would yeu announce the vote.
The Clerk. fhe'vote is 10 aye, none nay; two by proxy.
The Chairman. Accordingly, the report is adopted, as
amended. | | |
Are you satisfied, Mrs. Burke?
Mrs. Burke. Is -th:ere going to be someone available --
The Chairman. Mr. Sprague. |
' Mr. 5prague. To respoed to Mrs. Burke, the answer is

absolutely ves. .The-ﬁwo.people.who are,aﬁailablevare Mr.

Tanenbaum and Mr. Lehner for any'briefing that any member of

this committee wants, or member of Congress, at any time.
Mrs. Burke. I ‘can give you the names of two people, if

the appointments can be set up.- One is Mr. Danielson. The
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other-person is Mr. Krebé, Mr. Lloyd, and it.could be done if
someone could take over a memo to Martha Keys of Kansas. She
voted against the first time. She might change her voté.'

Mr. Sprague. The only question I have with regard to
this is the staff is under instructions from me, and I am
under my own instructions'of what I think are tﬁe instructions
of the committee.that we do n9t make and have avoided making
any contact on our own with'any‘members of Congress other
than the members of this committee and what this committee

sets up for us with any members of Congress.

o I
If you are saying to us for us to make this contact and

set it up, we will do so. What T would frankly prefer ié if
a member of this committee who wants to do so would just set
up the aﬁpointments, we will comply with them.

The Chairman. Mr. Fithian. \

Mr. Fifgian.‘ Mr. Chairman, this bringsAme to the_point

I wanted to make before we break up.

e s

Starting in about 30 or 45-minu€es;, I will be contacting
each member tokéet from them some time, hopefully before 7:00
this evenihg,iip any case bj noon tomdr:ow, a final tally of
how we stand on our entire whip .count.

Included in the tally i’woﬁld hope would be the names

of individual members whom we, as members of the committee,

believe could or would want to be briefed. At that point

then, to make more expeditious use of time, I would like to
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' wants us tovfollom'up on.

of the members of this committee prior to any vote.

arrange taking all the names from every member of the
committee who needs briefing.

I would like to arrange then a series of maybe three,
four, five times when we might get four or five of the members
together so that one briefing would accomplish four or five
members at a time until we exhaust the list of those who are
persuadable bnt need-somevkind of briefing, and that .is one
of the purposes of this whip count. |

The second purpose is to go back to all members that.
any individual member here_wants to go to with a computerized
letter; included in the letter a paragraph or paragraphs that
we are devising now and which T would like to have some review
by the staff so that_we can go back to the individual memhers

of any member of Congress that any member of this committee

We have the capacity to do that with a computerized
letter. All it will take is some individual letterhead from
your office and the indiv;duals you want us to send the letter%

to. We w111 process them and have these ready for signatures

We will also report to you,- Mr Chairman, as .to where
we stand on this thing, specifically in terms of count.

I just spoke to Mr. Devine. His man has been sick, but
he is hoping to have a Republican count sometime tomorrow.

I will get with you no later than tomorrow afternoon. I would
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! hope all the members of theicommittee here wéuld make every
2 effort to contact people on their list, because we have to
3 have a hard count by tomorrow at 2:00 in order to put the
4 I rest of the mechanism in motion that we have.
5 Mr. Dodd. If the gentleman would yield, it has got to
a é be before that. We have a whip meeting tomorrow.mbrning at

7| 9:15 in the morning;' I would like at that meeting to be able
8 | to take our accumulated count, even if we do not have the
9 sponsors, and turn a good portion of that responsibility over

10 | to the normal whip operations. That, I think, would increase

C e

11 | our possibility of success.

12 If the leadership of the Congress is pushing this as a

13 whip item, it can be counted in the remaining three or four

141 days. If you can give me that information before 9:15

- 18 tomorrow, at least whaé you have -- | |

16 Mr. Fithian. T will give you what I have up to that

J7 || point. I would raise né objection to the regular whip

- 18 | system handling this. . I think it is éfgcial;:ffaﬁ‘my eﬁber-
19 || ience today, those of us who are members of the committee, . to

.20 talk persoﬁaiiyito'some of these peoplé. '

21 There were two members today that I talked wiﬁh, and all-

2 || we really needed was about five or sixminutes of discussion

.23 | in which I could simply tell them, nothing that is really

24 || classified, but just tell them it was my judgment, based on

~€§§ - 25 I these things, that this thing 6ugh£ to go forward, and both

DocId:32265557 Page 66




, 23

24

DocId:32265557

to Al yesterday and instructed him to call a couple members.

65-
of them made a commitment today to vote for it.

We have a very long way to go on this matter.

The Chairman. Let me ask for a poiht of clarification,
Mrs. Burke. The briefing that you want is not the executive
briefing?' |

'Mrs.:Burke. It is goihg to take almost that hith some
of them.. |

But let me turn the list of those over to Floyd of those
who need briefings.

The Chairman. It needs to go all the way.

Mr. Sprague. Mr. Chairﬁan, we have not the slightest
objection,_as lohg as it ie set up with members of the
Cohgress by membets’of the committee for an eXecutive brief-
ing. | |

The Chairmahﬁ ‘But I’agree with the proceaure of the

staff not contacting any member unless so directed. I talked

I assume that was done.f I know it wae done, in one case.
Mrs, Bufke. ‘These are people who asked for briefings.
.But it could be done by this method Wé-w111 try this first.
' Mr Sprague. We hould be happy to have the executive
type, full, complete, and let them know what 1t is.
Mrs. Burke. In the case of one, he is a whip, and 1t‘
might not hurt —

The Chairman. Ybu>ought’to get to him tonight. The whip




is leaving us tomorrow.
A couple matters. With the committee having voted out

this report as amended, when can we anticipate that this

report will be ready to file with the House?

Mr. Sprague. Mr. Chairman, we should have the type-

written draft of rhis»with}the_amendments suggested here to yoL

- tomorrow by noootime; so thet'we can get it over to the
printer tomorroﬁ. They told usnthe printed copies of that
would be ready Monday morning.

The Chairman. Mr. Preyer.

Mr. Preyer. Does that have to be ready oy noon? I
know Mr. Anderson made some oomments to Mr. Fithian about the
budget provision.L I was not sure whether tomorrow is clear
or what those changee are going to be or whether it is going
to involve»-é‘ther will take some'writing‘and refiguring of
that. . | |

I am wondering if we can get rhat}done by noon tomorrow.

Mr.’Sprague. Mr. Preyer, as loné as we can have rhe

>.typewritten oopy of the report to the printing office‘bQ :

-6 00 P.m, tomorrow, we can meet that printing deadline of |

‘ Mbnday morning. I was just a110w1ng a little time tomorrow
in case after it is examined by the Chairman, there is a
desire to have some-more changes. We dovhave until 6:00 p.m.

tomorrow. ' o ' '

The Chairman. With that, you also have a matter of the
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members correcting the transcripts and orderfng them to be
printed. Have you had someone following through with that?

Mr. Sprague. Mr. Chairman, if the members have no

amendments or ehanges to make, we can get them there by 6:00

. P.m. today. They can be printed by Friday morning.

"In the event the.members are not'in a position to say
that yet, as long as we knon by 6:00 p.n. tomorrow, that can
be completed bf‘ﬁbnday morning as well.

The Chairman. I would suggest you have someone follow
through with each member to be sure that is compiled right.

There were a couple of other matters that I wanted to
get into tonight. Don Edwards' ;etter; did we have the staff
prepare a response to thaté

Mr. Wolf. Yes;fwe have,'Mr Chairman. His letter just
wants to make it clear that those rules that apply to the

committee staff will also apply to the ind1v1dua1 staff person

‘on our staff, designated to be liaison.

For example, restrictions on revealing the names of .

subpoenaed people, et cetera. I think just to make that

"clear, it would requlre an amendment to ourrules as to what

we are constituting.
The Chairman. Wbuld you prepare a 1etter to him in which
you adv1se him that we ‘appreciate that suggestion and that

the matter will be corrected by way of amendment after we are

-reconstltuted
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‘>Comm1ttee be given, even 1f it is only a typed vers10n, of

_:w111 not be back unt11 Monday morning.

bxeroxes of the typed copy.

‘you were to check out the usual ramifications of our accept- 1.

' hin.

"':eeignation ae opposed to firing,.fhe committee take'the‘

68

Mr. Wolf. One point on the report to be filed. on

my meetlng w1th Mr, Colllns, he requested that the Rules

‘the report Frlday morning.
. If the Chair would like me-to provide a typed xerox

version whlch w111 be done by that time. The pfinted copies

_ The Chalrman. What do you need from us?

'Mr. Wolf. - Just your authorization to provide him the

‘.Tbe"Chairman. That ie on the budget?

Mr. Wolf. No, of the report.

;Tbe Chiarman. Of the repobt?

Mr.'ﬁolf. :Yes; |

The Chairman. I see.

vAlI.rdght, you have that."“wwc )f.

One-other thing. On Bruton and Baish, when we last met,

ing the res1gnatlon of Mr. Bruton as opposed to our f1r1ng

‘Mr. Wolf. That is correct.

_”The Chalrman._ And how it would affect the payroll statu%

Can you give ue a report on that?

Mr. Wblf; ‘Surely. It is my recommendation that his

B —— NSRS
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latter action. It is very questionable whether'or not he was
fired at that committee meeting held in your office, I
believe, since the Procedures of the committee itself were not
followed at that time. |

There'appears to be no difference. We have checked with

House Administration, for their purposes, for his back pay

claims for any other legal significance to accepting a resig-

nation as opposed to firing.

The only possible distinction might be for an unemploy-
ment claim that he would file with the District of Columbia.
If his resignation were for just cause, he wonld still be
eligible for unemployment.

The Chairman. Can we have then --

Mr. Wblf. Because of Mr, Fithian s amencment requiring
majority of the _committee to be present to- terminate staff

member, I do not believe a majority is present, so I do not

- think action can be taken at the current time either on Mr.

Bruton or Mrs. Baish, who also should.be re-fired, if you
will,
The Chairman. The only thing is, I think you should be

in communication with him so he does not feel we are ignoring

his correspondence and adv1se him that the committee has the

matter under consideration and that he should be getting a
reply in just a few-days. Explain it to him.

Mr. Sprague. Mr. Chairman, I do not agree with Mr. Wolf
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with regard to Mr. Bruton's situation.
As I understood it and from previous meetings, this
committee has already decided to accept the resignation of

Mr. Bruton as of the same day that that firing occurred,

' provided there was no legal difficulty which would occur, and

we were to check that.through.

That has been checked -- |

The Chairmah. I do.not'thihk they actually took the
action. -I think it was left open for him to check it out and
return with a report back to us.

Mr. Wolf. That is my.understanding.

The.Chairmen. And if it was possible to go ahead and

accept his resignation, the committee ought to do that. That

appeared to be the consensus of the committee at that time.
I do not th ink on the record they formally did.
Mr. Wblf That is my understanding, Mr; Chairman.

Mr. Sprague. I do not think, for a person to resign,

involves the hiring and: the terminating. We are talking.

about a different situation.

The Chaifmén.' He posed the question in a letter to us

whether we had been fired and if so, was it done in a duly

constituted meetlng of the committee, and so forth,
In checking it out, also we ascertained that was really

an informal meetingfthat was called. It was not an official

f meeting of the committee. That action had been brought to our
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' that put the committee in this position, I would like to state

- not think we ought to respond to his letter w1th any opinion

- concerning the'firing. He has requested we accept his

' to do something by way of substantiating, or something of.this
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attention at that informal meeting. We would'not be able to
say to him that it was done in a duly and legally consti-
tuted meeting of this committee,

Mr. Fithian, Mr. Chairman, since it was my amendment

for the reoord that there was never any intention in that
amendment which would precludevanyone from resigning from the
staff. E

I was talking abour forceable separation from the staff,

and that is what thelamendment directs itself to. Therefore,

there is no problem with the committee, as far'as I can see; nq
violation‘of our rules in any way to accept his resignation.
Ifuit is a forced termination, then it would be another
matter. »

Mr. Sprague;& Mr. Chairman, I quite agree with Mr.
Fithian. ’fhe only issue is, can the committee accept his

resignation as of that same day? The answer is ves. I do

resignation. I think we merely ought to respond and say we

have decided to do so and that our record Wlll reflect that.
The Chairman. There was another item, as I recall, to

the $40 office telephone bill which I had the impression, in

all probability, they were legitimate calls., But he was asked
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sort.
I am just wondering if that is something we do not need
to neéessarily get involved in since we are talking about-$40

and we are denyipg the claim of something in the neighborhood

: of $2500. Maybe we ought to respond in that way, and we will

pay his $40 upon signing the proper vouchers, and so forth,
and then the other members and I will officially have the
cémmittee do thaf. |

Meanwhile, Jim Wolf, you call him and advise him of fhe
status of-this matter so we do not encounter a lawsuit on
this point. |

- Mr. Sprague. I do ndt think there is any official
action required by the éomﬁittee-under the rules with regard
to a staff member ;ééigning.
| The Chairman. Probably not. We can check that. If

there is néf, we can go ahead and reject that.

We will recess, subject to call of the chair.

(Whereupon, at 4:45 p.m., the committee adjourned,

subject to call of the Chair.)
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